NUDRAT NAZ

NATIONALITY: CANADIAN, PAKISTANI

ABOUT ME

A solid experience with Glaxo Smith Kline and as a Freelance in the fields of General Content and Medical Writing, Language Translation, General and Medical Transcription, editing, and proofreading.

Have the ability to organize, as well as get the respect and cooperation of staff. Career traits include leadership, problem solving attitude, analytical approach, self motivation, a can-do attitude and solid oral and written communication skills.

QUALIFICATIONS

- -B.Pharm Bachelor of Pharmacy from Karachi University
- -Registered Pharmacist (Registered by Pharmacy Council of Sindh)
- -Diploma in Computer Science passed from Sindh Board of Technical Education.

EXPERIENCE

2004- Content Writer

Present Working freelance as a General and Medical Transcriptionist, Content

Writer, and Language Translator, Editor, and Proofreader.

1999-2003 Freelance Medical Writer

Worked free lance for GSK as a Medical Writer. The articles written were published in JPMA (Journal of Pakistan Medical Association)

1990-1998 Head of Department

Worked as Head of the Department, Medical & Scientific Information

Services.

1987-1990 Product Manager, Marketing Department

COURSES & TRAININGS

- -Principles of marketing, how to read medical data index, finance and accounting for nonfinancial executives, and performance management system.
- -Effective oral communication and presentation skills, leadership etc.
- -3 months Certificate course of Madical Transcription.

Phone number: +14372545778 WhatsApp number: +923323693373 Skype ID: nudratnaz

E-mail: nudratnaz@hotmail.com